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PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP,
T: (317) 222 2202, F: (317) 940 7660, www.pwc.com/us

To the Board of Directors of
Community Health Network, Inc.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and the related consoli

statements of operations and changes in net assets and cash flows present fairly, in all material

respects, the financial position of Community Health Network, Inc. and Affiliates (the “Network”) at

December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the results of thei

then ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of

America. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Network’s management. Our

responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We

conducted our audits of these statements in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in

the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perfor

reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An

audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the

financial statements, assessing the a

management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits

provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financia

of revenues and provision for doubtful accounts as a result of the adoption of the amendments to the

FASB Accounting Standards Codification resulting from Accounting Standards Update No. 2011

Presentation and Disclosure of Patient Service Revenue, Provision for Bad Debts, and the Allowance

for Doubtful Accounts for Certain Healthcare Entities.

April 18, 2012

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, 101 West Washington Street, Suite 1300, Indianapolis, IN 46204
T: (317) 222 2202, F: (317) 940 7660, www.pwc.com/us

Report of Independent Auditors

Community Health Network, Inc.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and the related consoli

statements of operations and changes in net assets and cash flows present fairly, in all material

respects, the financial position of Community Health Network, Inc. and Affiliates (the “Network”) at

, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the years

then ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of

America. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Network’s management. Our

to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We

conducted our audits of these statements in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in

the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain

reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An

audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the

financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by

management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits

provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, the Network changed its presentation

of revenues and provision for doubtful accounts as a result of the adoption of the amendments to the

FASB Accounting Standards Codification resulting from Accounting Standards Update No. 2011

ion and Disclosure of Patient Service Revenue, Provision for Bad Debts, and the Allowance

for Doubtful Accounts for Certain Healthcare Entities.
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In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and the related consolidated

statements of operations and changes in net assets and cash flows present fairly, in all material

respects, the financial position of Community Health Network, Inc. and Affiliates (the “Network”) at

and their cash flows for the years

then ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of

America. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Network’s management. Our

to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We

conducted our audits of these statements in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in

m the audit to obtain
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audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the

ccounting principles used and significant estimates made by
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of revenues and provision for doubtful accounts as a result of the adoption of the amendments to the

FASB Accounting Standards Codification resulting from Accounting Standards Update No. 2011-07,

ion and Disclosure of Patient Service Revenue, Provision for Bad Debts, and the Allowance



Community Health Network, Inc. and Affiliates
Consolidated Balance Sheets (in 000’s)
Years Ended December 31, 2011 and 2010

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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2011 2010

Assets

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents 164,305$ 144,127$

Restricted cash 2,851 2,400

Patient accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful accounts and
contractual adjustments of $441,756 and $407,575 in 2011 and 2010 185,422 175,904

Estimated third-party payor settlements 11,404 6,406

Assets limited as to use—held by trustee 13,176 9,530

Inventories 21,521 19,325

Other accounts receivable 19,061 18,300

Other current assets 20,841 10,684

Total current assets 438,581 386,676

Assets limited as to use

Funds held by trustee, net of current portion 13,642 13,865

Board-designated funds 401,236 404,248

Reinsurance trust assets 12,801 11,616

Property, plant and equipment, net 682,163 650,149

Investments in unconsolidated affiliates 20,279 19,394

Intangible assets, net of accumulated amortization - software 12,255 -

Intangible assets, net of accumulated amortization - deferred financing costs 7,045 7,415

Due from (to) unconsolidated affiliates and related parties, net 801 1,387

Prepaid pension and postretirement assets 959 1,943

Other assets 7,516 7,693

Total assets 1,597,278$ 1,504,386$

Liabilities and net assets

Current liabilities

Short-term borrowings 43,146$ 18,646$

Current portion of long-term debt 17,141 16,679

Accounts payable 81,598 70,973

Accrued salaries and wages 61,262 40,569

Accrued interest 2,505 2,710

Pension underfunded liability - current 18,047 -

Estimated third-party payor settlements 3,537 2,867

Incurred but not reported liabilities 25,828 25,335

Other current liabilities 12,856 20,153

Total current liabilities 265,920 197,932

Accrued postretirement benefit cost 4,537 4,277

Accrued pension 52,471 83,193

Long-term debt, net of current portion 413,932 424,687

Pension underfunded liability- long-term 114,255 30,779

Other liabilities 9,740 6,973

Total liabilities 860,855 747,841

Net assets

Unrestricted net assets

Network unrestricted net assets 715,695 736,022

Noncontrolling interest 11,738 11,294

Total unrestricted net assets 727,433 747,316

Temporarily restricted net assets 4,673 4,987

Permanently restricted net assets 4,317 4,242

Total net assets 736,423 756,545

Total liabilities and net assets 1,597,278$ 1,504,386$



Community Health Network, Inc. and Affiliates
Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets (in 000’s)
Years Ended December 31, 2011 and 2010

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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2011 2010

Revenues and gains

Net patient service revenue 1,332,963$ 1,213,135$

Provisions for bad debts 72,765 63,585$

Net patient service revenue less provision for bad debts 1,260,198 1,149,550

Service fee revenue 21,519 23,967

Other revenue 53,429 75,130

Other revenue - Electronic Health Record Incentive payments 12,635 -

Equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates 10,958 9,868

Total unrestricted revenues and gains 1,358,739 1,258,515

Operating expenses

Salaries and benefits 725,372 662,252

Supplies and other expenses 478,771 466,815

Depreciation and amortization 64,511 70,248

Provision for bad debts 1,209 1,684

Interest and financing costs 13,202 12,554

Total operating expenses 1,283,065 1,213,553

Income from operations 75,674 44,962

Realized and unrealized (losses) gains on investments, net (16,386) 51,668

Excess of net assets acquired in Westview Acquisition 34,636 -

Other, net (10) 690

Excess of revenues over expenses and

noncontrolling interests before income taxes 93,914 97,320

(Benefit) provision for income taxes (2,958) 4,991

Excess of revenues over expenses 96,872 92,329

noncontrolling interest (14,932) (13,052)

Excess of revenues over expenses
attributable to the Network 81,940$ 79,277$

Excess of revenues attributable to



Community Health Network, Inc. and Affiliates
Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets (in 000’s)
Years Ended December 31, 2011 and 2010

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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2011 2010

Change in unrestricted net assets

81,940$ 79,277$

Under (over) funding of pension assets, net (102,507) 57,268

Change in noncontrolling interest 444 (860)

Other changes, net 240 363

(Decrease) increase in total unrestricted net assets (19,883) 136,048

Change in temporarily restricted net assets

Restricted contributions received 1,383 865

Net assets released from restrictions (1,522) (1,529)

Investment (loss) income (175) 298

Decrease in temporarily restricted net assets (314) (366)

Change in permanently restricted net assets

Restricted contributions received 77 155

Other (2) (11)

Increase in permanently restricted net assets 75 144

(Decrease) increase in total net assets (20,122) 135,826

Total net assets, beginning of year 756,545 620,719

Total net assets, end of year 736,423$ 756,545$

Excess of revenues over expenses attributable to the Network



Community Health Network, Inc. and Affiliates
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (in 000's)
December 31, 2011 and 2010
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2011 2010

Cash flows from operating activities
(Decrease) increase in net assets (20,122)$ 135,826$
Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets to net cash
provided by operating activities
Depreciation and amortization 64,511 70,248
Provision for bad debts 73,974 65,269
Deferred tax benefit (7,772) (26)
Increase in net assets from the Westview acquisition (42,136) -
Equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates (10,958) (9,868)
Net changes in unrealized (gains) losses on investments 46,814 (36,231)
Other non cash charges, net 1,760 6,674
Change in (over)/underfunded pension/postretirement liabilities/assets 102,507 (57,268)
Distributions received from unconsolidated affiliates 10,556 9,956
Change in prepaid pension cost (30,722) (4,893)
Investment income received 9,862 5,857

Other adjustments (601) 886
Changes in operating assets and liabilities

Patient accounts receivable (75,233) (79,181)
Other assets (4,205) (1,612)
Accounts payable 3,146 5,688
Estimated third-party payor settlements (4,729) 149
Other liabilities 13,428 19,813

Net cash provided by operating activities 130,080 131,287

Cash flows from investing activities
Acquisitions of property, plant and equipment (57,955) (50,894)
Acquisitions of property, plant and equipment-CHS Expansion - (40,753)
Acquisitions of intangible asset - software (12,255) -
Proceeds from sale (purchase of) property, plant and equipment (431) 418
(Purchases)/sales of investments, net (51,245) 1,727
Investments in unconsolidated affiliates - (152)
Cash acquired in the acquisition of Westview and its affiliates 5,354 -
Distributions received from unconsolidated affiliates - 160
Due to unconsolidated affiliates and related parties, net 1,301 981

Net cash used in investing activities (115,231) (88,513)

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from issuance of debt 24,500 5,146
Repayments of debt (17,535) (14,552)
Changes in restricted contributions and investment income (1,636) (674)

Cash flows provided by (used in) financing activities 5,329 (10,080)

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 20,178 32,694

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 144,127 111,433

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 164,305$ 144,127$

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information

Cash paid during the year for

Interest 13,450$ 13,608$

Income taxes 4,722$ 5,332$

Non cash disclosures of cash flow information

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment included in

accounts payable at December 31 4,838$ 5,941$
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December 31, 2011 and 2010
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1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Organization
Community Health Network, Inc, an Indiana non-profit corporation and its non-profit and for-profit
affiliates (collectively the “Network”) comprise a full-service integrated health delivery system in
central Indiana. The Network operates five acute care hospitals as well as a specialty hospital,
nine immediate care centers, a primary and specialty care physician organization, forty ambulatory
care centers, ten freestanding surgery centers, seven outpatient imaging centers, two ambulatory
endoscopy centers, four nursing homes and an assisted living facility.

Effective December 31, 2011, Community Health Network, Inc. merged into Community Hospitals
of Indiana, Inc. Community Hospitals of Indiana, Inc. was the surviving corporation. Upon
completion of the merger, Community Hospitals of Indiana, Inc. was renamed Community Health
Network, Inc. (“CHNw”). CHNw is a non-profit corporation which operates two acute care hospital
facilities on the northeast and eastern sides of Indianapolis.

Effective August 1, 2011, the Network affiliated with Indianapolis Osteopathic Hospital, Inc. d/b/a
Westview Hospital and its affiliates (collectively “Westview”). The intent of the affiliation is to
provide expanded services to residents in central Indiana. The affiliation was accounted for as an
acquisition and thus the net assets and operations of Westview are included in the Network’s
consolidated financial statements beginning August 1, 2011. See Note 14.

Effective June 1, 2011, the Network entered into a clinical collaboration agreement with Johnson
Memorial Hospital (“Johnson”). The intent of the collaboration is to provide higher quality and more
affordable primary and secondary care to Johnson County residents. The collaboration agreement
does not change any management, ownership or governance structures of Johnson.

Basis of Presentation and Consolidation
The accompanying consolidated financial statements were prepared in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles in the United States of America (“U.S. GAAP” or "GAAP") and
include the assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses of all wholly owned subsidiaries, majority
owned subsidiaries and when applicable, entities for which the Network has a controlling interest.

The consolidated financial statements include the following wholly owned entities:

 Community Hospital South, Inc. (“CHS”), a non-profit corporation which operates an acute care
hospital facility on the south side of Indianapolis; CHNw and CHS are collectively referred to as
(“Community Hospitals Indiana”);

 Community Hospitals of Anderson and Madison County, Inc. (“CHA”), a non-profit corporation
which provides acute health care services to residents of Anderson, Indiana and surrounding
communities;

 Indianapolis Osteopathic Hospital, Inc. d/b/a Westview Hospital, a non-profit corporation which
provides acute health care services to residents on the west side of Indianapolis. Health
Institute of Indiana, Inc. (“Healthplex”) is a non-profit wholly owned fitness center of Westview.
Westview Hospital Foundation, Inc. (“Foundation”) is a non-profit corporation organized to
support the activities of Westview;

 Community Physicians of Indiana, Inc. (“CPI”) d/b/a Community Physicians Network, a non-
profit corporation which employs the Network’s primary care and specialty physicians;

 Community Health Network Foundation, Inc. (“Foundation”), a non-profit corporation
established to raise and expend funds for the benefit of CHNw and other related organizations;



Community Health Network, Inc. and Affiliates
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2011 and 2010

7

 Visionary Enterprises, Inc. (“VEI”), a taxable, for-profit subsidiary corporation which consists
primarily of ambulatory surgery center development in Indiana and Michigan, and management
and other consulting services;

 Community Home Health Services, Inc. (“CHHS”), a non-profit corporation whose operations
consist primarily of providing home health care and hospice services to patients in thirteen
central Indiana counties; CHHS consolidates its wholly owned subsidiary, Community at Home,
LLC, a non-profit Indiana corporation which provides sales of home health care products;

 Indiana ProHealth Network, Inc., a provider association consisting of physicians and hospital
members in central Indiana and the primary vehicle by which the Network contracts for risk
with payors. Effective December 31, 2011, Indiana ProHealth Network, Inc. was merged with
VEI-ProHealth, Inc. which was converted to Indiana Pro Health Network, LLC (“ProHealth”).
ProHealth is a subsidiary of VEI;

 Indiana Heart Hospital, LLC (“IHH”) d/b/a Community Heart and Vascular, a non-profit
corporation which operates a specialty hospital specializing in cardiac care as well as provides
cardiac services to CHNw;

 CHN Assurance Company, Ltd. (“Captive”) is a company incorporated under the law of the
Cayman Islands and wholly owned subsidiary of CHNw. The Captive reinsures policies for the
Network including: primary hospital professional liability, doctor’s professional liability and
general liability. The Captive’s professional liability policy is on a claims made basis and
includes prior acts coverage for various entities owned by the Network, while the general
liability policy is on an occurrence basis. On an annual basis, the Captive’s ceding insurer
requires the Captive to maintain an outstanding letter of credit to address any potential
exposure between premiums paid and expected losses. Due to favorable claims experience
and adequate funding, the fronting company no longer requires a letter of credit for the policy
years beginning March 1, 2011 and 2012, respectively.

 The Network also consolidates its interest in the following entities:

 South Campus Surgery Center, LLC (“SCSC”)

 North Campus Surgery Center, LLC (“NCSC”)

 East Campus Surgery Center, LLC (“ECSC”)

 Hamilton Surgery Center, LLC (“Noblesville”)

 Surgicare LLC (‘Surgicare”),

 Community LTC, Inc. (“LTC”)

 Effective December 31, 2010, Community Business Innovations, Inc. (“CBI”) was merged
into CHNw and is no longer a separate legal entity.

Significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated.

On January 26, 2012, CHNw signed a letter of intent to affiliate with Howard Regional Health
System, Inc. (“Howard”). Howard is a county owned health system which operates an acute care
hospital in Kokomo, Indiana.

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial Statements
The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Significant estimates and assumptions are used for, but not limited to: (a) allowance for contractual
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revenue adjustments, (b) allowance for doubtful accounts; (c) depreciation lives of long-lived assets
and (d) reserves for professional, workers’ compensation and comprehensive general insurance
liabilities risk. Future events and their effects cannot be predicated with certainty; accordingly the
accounting estimates require the exercise of judgment. The accounting estimates used in the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements will change as new events occur, as more
experience is acquired, as additional information is obtained and as our operating environment
changes. The Network evaluates and updates its assumptions and estimates on an ongoing basis
and may employ outside experts to assist in its evaluation, as considered necessary. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Reclassifications
Certain reclassifications have been made to the 2010 financial statements to conform to the 2011
presentation.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
For purposes of reporting cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, amounts
due from banks and funds invested temporarily in money market accounts that are purchased with
original maturities of three months or less.

The Network has entered into overnight sweep transaction agreements to purchase and resell
direct obligations of, or obligations that are insured as to principal and interest by, U.S. Government
agencies. At December 31, 2011 and 2010, cash and cash equivalents include $22,465 and
$47,175, respectively, of overnight sweep transaction agreements.

Restricted Cash
As of December 31, 2011 and 2010, CHNw has restricted cash of $2,851 and $2,400, respectively,
related to collateral calls on its 1995 Series debt as well as collateral related to CHNw's guarantee
of Westview's long-term debt. The monies are held in a separate cash account and can only be
used to fund the collateral call requirements issued by the bank. As the fair value of the debt
outstanding increases, the monies are released by the bank into CHI’s operating cash account.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
The Network's accounts receivable are reduced by an allowance for doubtful accounts. In
evaluating the collectability of accounts receivable, the Network analyzes its past history and
identifies trends for each of its major payor sources of revenue to estimate the appropriate
allowance for doubtful accounts, provision for bad debts and provision for charity. Management
regularly reviews data about these major payor sources of revenue in evaluating the sufficiency of
the allowance for doubtful accounts. For receivables associated with services provided to patients
who have third party coverage, the Network analyzes contractually due amounts and provides an
allowance for doubtful accounts, provision for bad debts and charity for expected uncollectible
deductibles and co-insurances. For receivables associated with self-pay patients, the Network
records a provision for bad debts and charity in the period of service on the basis of its past
experience, which indicates many patients are unable or unwilling to pay the portion of their bill for
which they are financially responsible. The difference between the standard rates (or the
discounted rates if negotiated) and the amounts actually collected after all reasonable collection
efforts have been exhausted is charged off against the allowance for doubtful accounts. For
CHNw, CHS, VEI and IHH accounts that are sent to collection companies the accounts remain as
accounts receivable on the balance sheet. These accounts are not written off unless returned from
the collection company. As such the allowance for doubtful accounts is significant for this
component of the accounts receivable.

The Network's allowance for doubtful accounts increased by 9.56% in fiscal year 2011 from fiscal
year 2010. This increase is the result of accounts that were transferred to the collection company
during fiscal year 2011. For CHNw, CHS, VEI and IHH accounts transferred to collections during
fiscal year 2011 represented 10.86% of the total gross accounts receivable. In fiscal year 2011
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Westview was consolidated onto the Network financial statements which attributed to $2,985 of the
overall increase from fiscal year 2010. The Network has not changed its charity care or uninsured
discount policies during fiscal years 2011 or 2010.

Inventories
Inventories consist primarily of medical and surgical supplies and pharmaceuticals. All inventories
are valued at the lower-of-cost or market. Cost is determined by the Network using a weighted
average cost method, which approximates cost under the first-in, first-out method.

Assets Limited as to Use
Assets limited as to use consist of cash and cash equivalents, U.S. Government obligations,
corporate bonds, and marketable equity securities, and are stated at fair value. The fair values of
these investments are based on quoted market prices. The investments are classified as trading
securities. The trading securities classification is based on the Network's investment strategy and
investment philosophies which permits investment managers to execute purchases and sales of
investments without prior approval of Network management. All unrestricted unrealized holding
gains and losses are recorded in investment income in the period in which they occur.

Reinsurance trust assets are maintained by the Captive. All realized and unrealized gains or
losses are recorded in income. For reinsurance trust assets, fair value is determined as described
in Note 3. Realized gains and losses on sales of investments are determined using the specific
identification cost method and are included in excess of revenues over expenses.

Property, Plant and Equipment
Property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost or, if donated, at the fair value at date of
donation. Assets under capital lease obligations are recorded at the present value of the
aggregate future minimum lease payments at the beginning of the lease term. For financial
statement purposes, the Network primarily uses the straight-line method of computing depreciation
over the shorter of the estimated useful lives of the respective assets or the life of the lease term,
excluding any lease renewals, unless the lease renewals are reasonably assured.

Costs of maintenance and repairs are charged to expense when incurred; costs of renewals and
betterments are capitalized. Upon sale or retirement of property, plant and equipment, the cost
and related accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the respective accounts, and the
resulting gain or loss is included in the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net
assets.

Long-lived assets are evaluated for possible impairment whenever circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount of the asset, or related group of assets, may not be recoverable from future
estimated cash flows. Fair value estimates are derived from independent appraisals, established
market values of comparable assets or internal calculations of future estimated cash flows.

Change in Estimates for Long-lived Assets
The Network periodically performs assessments of the estimated useful lives of its long-lived
assets. In evaluating the useful lives, the Network considers how long the long-lived assets will
remain functionally efficient and effective, given changes in the physical and economic
environments, the levels of technology and competitive factors. If the assessment indicates that
the long-lives assets will continue to be used for a longer period than previously anticipated, the
Network will revise the estimated useful lives resulting in a change in estimate. Changes in
estimates are accounted for on a prospective basis by depreciating the assets current carrying
values over their revised remaining useful lives.



Community Health Network, Inc. and Affiliates
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2011 and 2010

10

Investments in Unconsolidated Affiliates
Investments in affiliates not controlled by the Network are reported under the equity method of
accounting. Under the equity method, the investments are initially recorded at cost, increased or
decreased by the investor’s share of the profits or losses of the investee and reduced by cash
distributions received. Distributions received from investees that represent a return on investment
are classified as operating cash flows on the consolidated statement of cash flows. Those
distributions that represent a return of investment are classified as investing cash flows.

Intangible Assets
Bond discounts and other costs associated with the issuance of long-term debt, principally
underwriters’ fees, are carried at cost, net of accumulated amortization. These amounts are
amortized to interest expense using the effective interest method over the life of the bonds.
Software costs are record at cost. The software costs are amortized over the estimated useful
lives of the software. The estimated useful lives range from 7-10 years.

Self-Insured Risk
A substantial portion of the Network’s professional and general liability risks except for Westview
are insured through a self-insured retention program written by the Network's consolidated wholly-
owned offshore captive insurance subsidiary, the Captive, as previously described.

Reserves for professional and general liability risks, including incurred but not reported claims,
were $12,707 and $11,723 at December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively. These amounts are
recorded and included in the Captive’s incurred but not reported liabilities in the accompanying
consolidating balance sheets.

Westview's professional and general liability risks are insured through a self-insurance retention
program written by Suburban Health Organization Segregated Portfolio Company, LLC (“SHO
Captive”), a captive insurance company. Westview is a member of the SHO Captive through a
20% ownership interest. Westview accounts for its interest in the SHO Captive through the equity
method of accounting. The premiums paid to the SHO Captive are reflected in Westview’s
operating expenses in the accompanying consolidating statement of operations.

Provisions for the self-insured risks are based upon actuarially determined estimates. Loss and
loss expense reserves represent the estimated ultimate net cost of all reported and unreported
losses incurred through the respective consolidated balance sheet dates. The reserves for unpaid
losses and loss expenses are estimated using individual case-basis valuations and actuarial
analyses. Those estimates are subject to the effects of trends in loss severity and frequency. The
estimates are continually reviewed and adjustments are recorded as experience develops or new
information becomes known. The changes to the estimated reserve amounts are included in
current operating results.

The Network is self-insured for employee medical benefit risks through ProHealth except for
Westview which is self-insured. Reserves for medical claims liabilities and estimated incurred but
not reported claims were $12,686 and $14,576 at December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively.
These amounts are recorded and included in ProHealth's incurred but not reported liabilities in the
accompanying consolidating balance sheets for the Network excluding Westview. Westview
recorded the amounts in accrued salaries and wages. Incurred but not reported claims reserves
represent estimates for claims that are incurred but not reported. These estimates are determined
using individual case-basis data and are continually reviewed and adjusted as new experienced
information becomes known. The changes in estimated reserve amounts are included in current
operating results.

Although considerable variability is inherent in reserve estimates, management believes the
reserves for losses and loss expenses are adequate; however, there can be no assurance that the
ultimate liability will not exceed management’s estimates.
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Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets
Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use by the Network has been limited by donors
to a specific time period or purpose. Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted by
donors to be maintained by the Network in perpetuity.

Net Patient Service Revenue
The Network recognizes patient service revenue associated with services provided to patients who
have third-party payor coverage on the basis of contractual rates for the services rendered. For
uninsured patients that do not qualify for charity care, the Network recognizes revenue on the basis
of its standard rates for services provided or on the basis of discounted rates if in accordance with
policy. On the basis of historical experience, a portion of the Network's uninsured patients will be
unable or unwilling to pay for the services provided. Thus, the Network records a provision for bad
debts and charity related to uninsured patients in the period the services are provided. Patient
service revenue, net of contractual allowances, discounts and charity allowances recognized in the
period from these major payor sources, is as follows:

Third Party Payors Self-pay Total All Payors

(in Thousands)

Patient service revenue (net of contractual

allowances and discounts) 1,276,969$ 55,994$ 1,332,963$

Charity Care
The Network maintains records to identify and monitor the level of charity care it provides. The
Network provides charity care to patients whose income level is below 200% of the Federal Poverty
Level. Effective January 1, 2010, the Network early adopted Accounting Standards Update
(“ASU”) No. 2010-23, Health care Entities (Topic 954): Measuring Charity Care for Disclosure. As
a result of ASU No. 2010-23, the Network uses cost as the measurement basis for charity care
disclosure purposes with the cost being identified as the direct and indirect costs of providing the
charity care.

Charity care includes the amount of costs forgone for services and supplies furnished under its
charity care policy and was $26,939 and $25,693 for the years ended December 31, 2011 and
2010, respectively. Charity care cost was determined on the application of the associated cost-to-
charge ratios.

Donor-restricted Gifts
Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets are reported at fair value at the date the
promise is received. The gifts are reported as either temporarily or permanently restricted
contributions if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets.
When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose
restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net
assets and reported in the statement of operations as net assets released from restrictions. Donor-
restricted contributions whose restrictions are met within the same year as received are reflected
as unrestricted contributions in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.
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The following is a summary of pledge receivables as of December 31, 2011 and 2010.

2011 2010

Pledge receivables in less than one year 1,135$ 788$

Pledge receivables in one to five years 571 1,291

Pledge receivables in more than five years 38 55

1,744 2,134

Less: allowance for doubtful accounts and discounts 286 342

1,458$ 1,792$

Electronic Health Record Incentive Payments
The America Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (“ARRA”) established incentive payments
under the Medicare and Medicaid programs for certain professionals and hospitals that
meaningfully use certified electronic health record (“EHR”) technology. Under the programs
incentive payments will be paid out over a four year period to hospitals and physicians meeting
designated EHR meaningful use criteria. The Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services
(“CMS”) has chosen to take a phased approach to defining meaningful use (through three stages),
using criteria that becomes more stringent over time.

The definition of the stages are as follows:

Stage 1- The hospital must electronically capture health information in a coded format.
Additionally, the hospital must use EHR technology during the meaningful use period to meet 14
required objectives. The hospital must also elect five additional objectives to meet.

Stage 2- The hospital expands on Stage 1 to focus on continuous quality improvement at point of
care. Additionally, the hospital must demonstrate greater use of computerized physician order
entry and more exchange of information.

Stage 3- The hospital expands on the previous stages to focus on promoting improvements in
quality, safety and efficiency with an emphasis on decision support, patient access to self-
management tools, access to comprehensive patient data and improving population health.

In order to receive incentive payments, a hospital which is able to meet the meaningful use criteria
must attest that during the EHR reporting period, the hospital:

 Used certified EHR technology and specify the technology used;

 Satisfied the required meaningful use objectives and associated measures for the
applicable stage;

 Must specify the EHR reporting period and provide the result of each applicable measure
for all patients admitted to the inpatient and emergency department of the hospital during
the EHR reporting period for which a selected measure is applicable.
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The results of the measurements are required to be submitted to CMS. For Medicare and
Medicaid, the meaningful use periods follow the Federal fiscal year of October 1 to September 30.
Meaningful use is measured on a year by year basis. The EHR reporting period for the first
payment year is any continuous 90 day period. Subsequent payments years are 365 days per
year.

The incentive payments are computed as the product of a base amount times the number of
discharges times a Medicare factor computed based on inpatient days and charity care charges
times a transition factor as determined by CMS.

The Network recognizes the EHR incentives payments using a government grant recognition
model. The Network determined the EHR incentive payments are similar to grants that are related
to income and recognizes the incentive payments ratably over each meaningful use period. The
Network recognizes the incentive payments when it is reasonably assurance that it will comply with
the conditions attached to them and that the grants will be received.

The recognition of the income related to the EHR incentive payments is based on Network
management’s best estimates and the amounts are subject to change, with such changes
impacting the operations in the period in which they occur. Any material changes would be
disclosed by the Network as a change in accounting estimate. The Network recognized $12,635
for the year ended December 31, 2011.

Acquisition Costs
The Network records acquisitions costs as incurred as operating expenses.

Tax Status
CHNw, CHS, CHA, CHHS, CPI, IHH and Westview are exempt from federal income taxes under
Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code (the “Code”), and the Foundation is exempt from
federal income taxes under Section 501a(c) (3) of the Code. IHH filed its Form 1023 application
timely and is awaiting determination from the Internal Revenue Service. VEI is a for-profit taxable
entity and is subject to federal and state income taxes. ProHealth, NCSC, SCSC, ECSC,
Noblesville, Surgicare and MSI are generally not subject to federal or state income taxes as income
earned flows through to its members.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments/Measurements
The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, accounts payable, and
other current liabilities approximate fair value because of the relatively short maturities of these
financial instruments. The fair value of long-term debt was determined using discounted future
cash flows, with a discount rate equal to interest rates for similar types of borrowing arrangements.

The fair value of the Network’s long-term debt instruments and related interest approximates
$429,457 and $429,724 as compared to carrying values of $431,073 and $441,366 as of
December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

The Network measures fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.
The Network uses also a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used
to measure fair value. The Network uses a three-tier fair value hierarchy, which prioritizes the
inputs used in measuring fair value as follows:

 Level 1- Observable inputs such as quoted prices in active markets;
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 Level 2- Inputs, other than the quoted prices in active markets, that are observable either
directly or indirectly; and

 Level 3- Unobservable inputs in which there is little or no market data, which require the
reporting entity to develop its own assumptions.

Assets and liabilities measured at fair value are based on one or more of three valuation
techniques. The three valuation techniques are as follows:

 Market approach- Prices and other relevant information generated by market transactions
involving identical or comparable assets or liabilities;

 Cost approach- Amount that would be required to replace the service capacity of an asset (i.e.
replacement cost); and

 Income approach- Techniques to convert future amounts to a single present amount based on
market expectations (including present value techniques, option-pricing models and lattice
models.)

Subsequent Events
The Network evaluated subsequent events through April 18, 2012, the date the Network
consolidated financial statements were issued. All material matters are disclosed in the footnotes
to the consolidated financial statements.

New Accounting Pronouncements
Effective January 1, 2011, the Network adopted ASU 2010-24, Health Care Entities (Topic 954):
Presentation of Insurance Claims and Related Insurance Recoveries, which clarifies that a health
care entity should not net insurance recoveries against a related claim liability. The adoption did
not have a material impact on the Network’s financial condition, results of operations or cash flows.

Effective January 1, 2011, the Network adopted ASU 2011-07, Health Care Entities (Topic 954):
Presentation and Disclosure of Patient Service Revenue, Provision for Bad Debts, and the
Allowances for Doubtful Accounts for Certain Health Care Entities, which requires certain health
care entities to change the presentation of their statement of operations by reclassifying the
provision for bad debts associated with patient service revenue from an operating expense to a
deduction from patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances and discounts). Additionally,
those entities are required to provide enhanced disclosure about their policies for recognizing
revenue and assessing bad debts. The early adoption of ASU 2011-07 is reflected in the
Network’s 2011 and 2010 consolidated financial statements and footnotes.

Effective January 1, 2011, the Network adopted ASU 2011-08, Intangibles- Goodwill and Other
(Topic 350): Testing Goodwill for Impairment which permits an entity to first assess qualitative
factors to determine whether it is more likely than not that the fair value of a reporting unit is less
than its carrying amount as a basis for determining whether it is necessary to perform the two step
goodwill impairment test. The early adoption of this standard did not have any impact on the
Network’s financial conditions, results or operations or cash flows.

2. Net Patient Service Revenue and Concentrations of Credit Risk

The Network has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to the Network at
amounts different from its established rates. Payment arrangements with major third-party payors
include:

 Medicare—Inpatient acute care services, outpatient services and home health services
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rendered to Medicare program beneficiaries are paid at prospectively determined rates. These
rates vary according to patient classification systems that are based on clinical, diagnostic, and
other factors. The Network is reimbursed for cost reimbursable items at a tentative rate with
final settlement determined after submission of annual cost reports by the Network and audits
thereof by the Medicare fiscal intermediary. The Network’s classification of patients under the
Medicare program and the appropriateness of their admission are subject to an independent
review by a peer review organization under contract with the Network. The Network’s
Medicare cost reports have been audited by the Medicare fiscal intermediary through
December 31, 2010. The Network is awaiting final audit reports to be issued. Laws and
regulations governing the Medicare program are complex and subject to interpretation. As a
result, there is at least a possibility that recorded estimates could change by a material amount
in the near term. Adjustments to revenue related to prior period cost reports increased net
patient service revenue by approximately $167 and $5,013 for the years ended
December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively. Medicare patients account for approximately
41.1% and 39.1% of gross patient charges for years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010,
respectively.

 Medicaid—Inpatient services rendered to Medicaid program beneficiaries are reimbursed
based on prospectively determined rates per discharge and outpatient services are reimbursed
based on a fee for service basis, based on predetermined fee schedules. Medicaid patients
account for approximately 12.2% and 11.3% of gross patient charges for years ended
December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

The Network has also entered into payment agreements with certain commercial insurance
carriers, health maintenance organizations, and preferred provider organizations. The basis for
payment to the Network under these agreements includes prospectively determined rates per
discharge, discounts from established charges, and prospectively determined per diem rates.

Provisions have been made in the consolidated financial statements for estimated contractual
adjustments, representing the difference between the established charges for services and
estimated total payments to be received from third-party payors. Estimated settlements are
accrued in the period the related services are rendered and adjusted in future periods as
settlements are determined.

The Network has qualified as a Medicaid Disproportionate Share (“DSH”) provider under Indiana
Law (IC 12-15-16(1-3)) and, as such, is eligible to receive DSH payments for the most recently
determined state fiscal year 2011. The amount of these additional DSH funds is dependent on
regulatory approval by agencies of the federal and state governments, and is determined by the
level, extent and cost of uncompensated care as well as other factors. For the years ended
December 31, 2011 and 2010, DSH payments have been made by the State of Indiana and
amounts received were recorded as revenue based on data acceptable to the State of Indiana less
any amounts management believes may be subject to adjustment. DSH payments are recorded by
the Network after eligibility is determined by the State of Indiana and the payments are determined
to be earned. If payments are received prior to eligibility being determined, the payments are
recorded as current deferred revenue and recorded in current other liabilities until eligibility is
determined.
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Net patient service revenue, as reflected in the accompanying consolidated statements of
operations and changes in net assets, consist of the following for the years ended
December 31, 2011 and 2010:

2011 2010

Gross patient service revenue 3,335,995$ 2,912,132$

Deductions from gross patient service revenue

Medicare/Medicaid contractual adjustments 1,198,572 1,050,327

Other adjustments 725,689 579,029

Charity discounts for patient care 78,771 69,641

Net patient service revenue 1,332,963$ 1,213,135$

Provision for bad debts 72,765 63,585

Net patient service revenue less provision for bad debts 1,260,198$ 1,149,550$

The Network grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of whom are local residents and
are insured under third-party payor agreements. A significant portion of the Network’s revenue is
concentrated by payor mix. The concentration of gross receivables by payor class for both patients
and third-party payors at December 31, 2011 and 2010 is as follows:

Medicare 26 % 27 %

Medicaid 12 13

Managed care and commercial insurance 44 42

Patients 18 18

100 % 100 %

20102011

Adjustments to the allowance for doubtful accounts are made after the Network has analyzed
historical cash collections and considered the impact of any known material events. Uncollectible
accounts are written-off against the allowance for doubtful accounts after exhausting collection
efforts. Any subsequent recoveries are recorded against the provision for bad debts.

3. Assets Limited as to Use

Funds Held by Trustee
The following is a summary of assets limited as to use, which are held by trustees, at
December 31, 2011 and 2010:

2011 2010

Cash and cash equivalents 26,818$ 23,395$

Less amount classified as current assets to meet

current obligations 13,176 9,530

Noncurrent asset 13,642$ 13,865$
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The Hospital Revenue Bond Agreements (Note 7) require that the initial bond proceeds be held by
a bank trustee until such funds are expended for eligible assets. Certain other funds are also held
by the bank trustee as additional security for the bondholders and the periodic deposits of principal
and interest requirements. These amounts, including interest earned from temporary investments,
are segregated in accounts maintained by a bank trustee. Use of the funds is restricted to debt
service requirements. All funds are cash and cash equivalents which approximate fair value and
are designated as Level 1 in accordance with ASC 820.

Board-designated Funds
The Network classifies its Board designated funds and reinsurance trust assets as trading
securities. Those investments are marked to market each month.

The following is a summary of the investments limited as to use, which are board-designated funds,
at December 31, 2011 and 2010:

2011 2011

Cost Market

Cash and cash equivalents 3,302$ 3,298$

U.S. Treasury bonds 19,459 20,736

Corporate bonds 80,631 78,165

Equity securities 232,575 223,318

Hedge fund of funds 18,895 18,824

REITS/other 66,009 56,895

420,871$ 401,236$

2010 2010

Cost Market

Cash and cash equivalents 1,461$ 1,461$

U.S. Treasury bonds 55,278 56,006

Corporate bonds 45,064 45,042

Equity securities 201,302 219,537

Hedge fund of funds 15,870 16,533

REITS/other 58,092 65,669

377,067$ 404,248$
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2011 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Fixed Income 82,316$ 53,565$ 28,751$ -$

Equity–Domestic Large Cap 83,475 47,472 36,003 -

Equity–Domestic Small Cap 28,538 17,398 11,140 -

Equity–International 103,783 103,783 - -

Hedge Fund of Funds 18,824 - - 18,824

REITS/Other 84,300 84,300 - -

Total 401,236$ 306,518$ 75,894$ 18,824$

2010 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Fixed Income 87,996$ 87,996$ -$ -$

Equity–Domestic Large Cap 85,809 51,990 33,819 -

Equity–Domestic Small Cap 33,303 19,007 14,296 -

Equity–International 110,568 110,568 - -

Hedge Fund of Funds 16,534 - - 16,534

REITS/Other 70,038 70,038 - -

Total 404,248$ 339,599$ 48,115$ 16,534$

Description

Description

Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date Using2011

2010 Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date Using

Rollfoward

of

Level 3

Investments

Balance as of January 1, 2010 15,494$

Purchases -

Investment gain-realized/unrealized 1,040

Balance as of December 31, 2010 16,534$

Balance as of January 1, 2011 16,534$

Purchases 3,025

Investment gain-realized/unrealized (735)

Balance as of December 31, 2011 18,824$
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The fair values of the board designated funds are provided to the Network’s investment manager
and are determined as follows:

a) The funds designated as level 1 inputs represent equity securities and investable mutual fund
shares that are traded on major stock exchanges. Thus, the fair value is determined based on
quoted prices in an active market.

b) The funds designated as level 2 inputs represent publicly traded securities held in separate
institutional investment accounts managed by a professional money manager. The individual
securities are traded on major stock exchanges but the blended portfolio is not investable as a
unit. The fair value is determined by reviewing the underlying valuation of each individual
publically traded stock that comprises the holdings of the fund.

c) The funds designated as level 3 inputs represents hedge funds. The fair values of the hedge
funds are obtained from individual hedge fund managers and custodians. The hedge fund of
fund manager employs best practices controls and due diligence to ensure the valuations are
reflective of fair value. Additionally, the individual hedge funds are audited annually and an
audit report issued.

Investment income for 2011 and 2010 related to Board-designated funds consists of the following:

2011 2010

Interest and dividend income 20,139$ 10,391$

Unrealized (loss) gain (46,814) 36,231

Net realized gain on sales of investment securities 9,878 4,559

Total investment (loss) income (16,797)$ 51,181$

The Network's investment expenses for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 were $630
and $695, respectively.

Reinsurance Trust Assets
The assets in the trust consist of cash and cash equivalents and are maintained in a domestic trust
account. These assets are restricted and may not be withdrawn or used without the consent of the
trust administrator.

The following is a summary of the investments limited as to use, which are reinsurance trust
assets, at December 31, 2011 and 2010:

2011 2011 2010 2010

Cost Market Cost Market

U.S. Treasury bonds -$ -$ -$ -$

Corporate bonds 3,982 4,218 4,630 4,825

Federal Government Agency

mortgage backed securities 4,123 4,356 4,621 4,821

Cash and cash equivalents held in trust 4,227 4,227 1,970 1,970

12,332$ 12,801$ 11,221$ 11,616$
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2011 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

4,356$ -$ 4,356$ -$

Corporate bonds 4,218 4,218

U.S. Treasury bonds - - - -

Money Market Funds 4,227 4,227 - -

Total 12,801$ 4,227$ 8,574$ -$

2010 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

4,821$ -$ 4,821$ -$

Corporate bonds 4,825 - 4,825 -

U.S. Treasury bonds - - - -

Money Market Funds 1,970 1,970 - -

Total 11,616$ 1,970$ 9,646$ -$

mortgage backed securities

mortgage backed securities

2010 Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date Using

Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date Using

Description

Federal Government Agency and

2011

Description

Federal Government Agency and

The fair values of the reinsurance trust assets are provided by the Captive’s investment manager
and are determined as follows:

a) The fair value of fixed income securities including corporate debt are generally determined on
the basis of valuations provided by a pricing service which will typically utilize industry
accepted valuation models and observable market inputs to determine valuation; some
valuations or model inputs provided/used by the pricing service may be, or be based upon,
broker quotes.

b) The fair value of investments in money market funds is determined based on the net asset
value per share provided by the administrators of the funds.

Investment income for 2011 and 2010 related to reinsurance trust assets consists of the following:

2011 2010

Interest income 349$ 392$

Net realized/unrealized gains on investment securities 69 96

Total investment income 418$ 488$
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4. Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment and accumulated depreciation consist of the following at
December 31, 2011 and 2010:

Estimated Useful

Lives 2011 2010

Land and land improvements 0-20 years 30,119$ 27,593$

Buildings and improvements 10-90 years 797,068 767,170

Equipment 3-20 years 572,740 536,207

Construction in progress 9,291 9,628

1,409,218 1,340,598

Less: accumulated depreciation 727,055 690,449

682,163$ 650,149$

Depreciation expense was $63,668 and $69,599 for 2011 and 2010, respectively. Effective
January 1, 2011, the Network revised the useful lives of its hospital and hospital related buildings
and building improvements. The lives were increased, in some instances, an additional 40 years
depending on the nature and type of the building improvement. The effect of these changes in
estimates, compared to the original depreciation for the year ended December 31, 2011 was a
reduction in depreciation expense of $4,421.

Property, plant and equipment include $1,175 and $1,093 of net capitalized interest at December
31, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

5. Investments in Unconsolidated Affiliates

The Network has equity investments in various surgery centers, Mid America Clinical Laboratory
(“MACL”) and other entities. The following is a summary of the Network’s investments in
unconsolidated affiliates for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010:

Surgery

Centers MACL Other Total

Balance, December 31, 2009 15,097$ 3,993$ 400$ 19,490$

Capital contributions 152 - - 152
Distributions (5,598) (1,364) (3,154) (10,116)
Change from equity method to
consolidation - - -

Equity in net income 4,978 2,048 2,842 9,868

Balance, December 31, 2010 14,629$ 4,677$ 88$ 19,394$

Capital contributions - - 483 483
Distributions (5,354) (2,301) (2,901) (10,556)

Equity in net income 5,763 2,295 2,900 10,958

Balance, December 31, 2011 15,038$ 4,671$ 570$ 20,279$
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Summarized and aggregated financial statement information for the surgery centers, MACL and
the other unconsolidated affiliates is as follows (in thousands):

Surgery

Centers MACL Other Total

Total assets 24,101$ 34,514$ 18,414$ 77,029$

Total liabilities 7,758 13,170 9,978 30,906

Net assets 16,343 21,344 8,436 46,123

Revenues 53,008 83,877 44,088 180,973

Operating income 14,884 10,450 12,147 37,481

Net income 14,295 10,434 11,880 36,609

Network's equity in net income

of unconsolidated affiliates 4,162 2,295 4,501 10,958

6. Transactions with Unconsolidated Affiliates and Related Parties

The Network provides services to and makes purchases on behalf of various unconsolidated
affiliated entities. The range of ownership in unconsolidated affiliates is 2% to 70% percent.
Amounts due to unconsolidated affiliates and related parties consist of the following at
December 31, 2011 and 2010:

2011 2010

Notes payable–North Campus Office Associates (NCOA) 1,263$ 1,114$

Receivables from physicians (1,473) (758)

Due (from)/to Spec Prime/MedPrime 593 225

Due (from)/to Indiana Surgery Centers (886) (2,118)

Other receivables/payables, net (298) 150

Due (from)/to unconsolidated affiliates and
related parties, net (801)$ (1,387)$

7. Debt

Short-term Borrowings
Short-term borrowings represent outstanding borrowings under bank lines of credit. At
December 31, 2011 and 2010 the following amounts were outstanding:

Maximum

Borrowings 2011 2010

CHI 50,000$ 29,646$ 5,146$

VEI 13,500 13,500 13,500

CHA 2,000 - -

43,146$ 18,646$

Outstanding Balance
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The bank lines of credit are due on demand. Interest is payable monthly on VEI’s line of credit.
VEI’s short-term debt is collaterized by mortgages on six properties and is also guaranteed by CHI.
Interest is at a floating rate, and the weighted-average effective rate on short-term borrowings was
1.19% and 1.02% for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively. CHI’s short-
term debt is collaterized under the same terms as the Master Indentures described below. Interest
is at a floating rate. The weighted-average effective rate on CHI’s short term borrowings was
1.57% and .59% for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

Long–term debt
Long–term debt at December 31, 2011 and 2010 is summarized as follows:

Obligated

Entity 2011 2010

Indiana Finance Authority, Adjustable Rate Hospital CHI

Revenue Bonds, Series 2009 A; interest payable

monthly (0.13% effective rate at December 31, 2011)

due July 1, 2011 to July 1, 2039 39,180$ 40,000$

Unamortized discount (136) (140)

39,044 39,860

Indiana Finance Authority, Adjustable Rate Hospital CHI

Revenue Bonds, Series 2009 B; interest payable

monthly (0.07% effective rate at December 31, 2011)

due July 1, 2011 to July 1, 2039 58,760 60,000

Unamortized discount (203) (211)

58,557 59,789
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Obligated

Entity 2011 2010

Indiana Health Facility Financing Authority,

Hospital Revenue Bonds, Series 2005A;

interest payable semiannually CHI

4.50% serial bonds due May 1, 2008 to May 1, 2025 62,515$ 65,560$

5.00% term bonds due May 1, 2035 78,970 78,970

Unamortized premium 3,634 3,790

145,119 148,320

Indiana Health Facility Financing Authority, Adjustable

Rate Hospital Revenue Bonds, Series 2005B;

interest payable monthly (0.09% effective rate at CHI

December 31, 2011) due May 1, 2008 to May 1, 2035 17,000 17,400

Indiana Health Facility Financing Authority, Adjustable

Rate Hospital Revenue Bonds, Series 2005C;

interest payable monthly (0.20% effective rate at CHI

December 31, 2011) due May 1, 2008 to May 1, 2035 17,000 17,500

Indiana Health Facility Financing Authority, Adjustable

Rate Hospital Revenue Bonds, Series 2000A and 2000B;

interest payable monthly (0.13% effective rate at CHI

December 31, 2011) due July 1, 2002 to July 1, 2028 38,000 38,200

Indiana Health Facility Financing Authority, Adjustable

Rate Hospital Revenue Bonds, Series 1997A and 1997B;

interest payable monthly (0.10% effective rate at CHI

December 31, 2011) due July 1, 2020 to July 1, 2027 30,000 30,000

Indiana Health Facility Financing Authority, Hospital

Revenue Refunding and Improvement Bonds,

Series 1995; interest payable semiannually CHI

5.6% term bonds due May 15, 2014 5,985 6,030

5.7% term bonds due May 15, 2022 37,368 37,368

Unamortized discount (262) (287)

43,091 43,111
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Obligated

Entity 2011 2010

Indiana Health Facility Financing Authority, Hospital

Revenue Bonds, Series 1993; interest payable semiannuallly CHA

6.00% term bonds, due January 1, 2023 12,920$ 13,855$

12,920 13,855

Indiana Health Facility Financing Authority, Hospital

Revenue Refunding and Improvement Bonds,

Series 1992; interest payable semiannually: CHI

6.40% term bonds due May 1, 2012 with mandatory

redemption from May 1, 2006 to 2012 6,810 13,210

Unamortized discount (7) (16)

6,803 13,194

Indiana Health Facility Financing Authority, Hospital

Revenue Bonds, Series 1992A; interest payable semiannually CHI

6.85% term bonds due July 1, 2022 11,250 12,230

11,250 12,230

Hospital Authority of Madison County, Inc., Hospital

Revenue Bonds, Series 1988A; interest payable semiannually CHA

8.00% term bonds, due January 1, 2014 2,600 3,340

2,600 3,340

Fifth Third Bank, Term Loan; interest payable quarterly

(1.25% effective rate at December 31, 2011), due WV

December 31, 2011 to December 30, 2014 6,430 -

6,430 -

Other long-term debt 3,259 4,567

431,073 441,366

Less: current portion of long-term debt 17,141 16,679

Long-term debt, net of current portion 413,932$ 424,687$

Series 2009 A and 2009 B
On June 30, 2009, the Indiana Finance Authority ("IFA") issued Adjustable Rate Hospital Revenue
Bonds, Series 2009 A and 2009 B, in the aggregate amount of $100,000 for the purpose of making
a loan to CHI. The proceeds of this loan from IFA are available to finance, refinance or reimburse
the costs of constructing, acquiring, renovating or equipping certain health facility property used by
CHI. As credit support for the 2009 A and 2009 B bonds, the Network has two outstanding letters
of credit with banks for a maximum aggregate principal draw amount of $97,940 plus accrued
interest as of December 31, 2011. The letters of credit expire for the 2009 A and 2009 B Series on
May 29, 2013 and June 30, 2013, respectively. The Series 2009 A and Series 2009 B bonds are
subject to redemption prior to their stated maturity at the option of CHI on a thirty day notice in
whole or in part, at a redemption price equal to 100% of the principal amount plus interest at the
date of redemption.
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Series 2005A, 2005B and 2000C
On May 1, 2005, the Indiana Health Financing Authority, (the “Authority”) issued Hospital Revenue
Bonds, Series 2005A and Adjustable Rate Hospital Revenue Bonds, Series 2005B and 2005C, in
the aggregate amount of $190,320 for the purpose of making a loan to CHI. The proceeds of this
loan from the Authority are available to finance, refinance or reimburse the costs of constructing,
acquiring, renovating or equipping certain health facility property used by CHI. As credit support for
the 2005B and 2005C bonds, the Network has two outstanding letters of credit with banks for a
maximum aggregate principal draw amount of $34,000 plus accrued interest as of December 31,
2011. The letters of credit expire May 4, 2013. The Series 2005A bonds maturing on or after
May 1, 2016 are subject to redemption prior to their respective stated maturities, by the Authority,
upon the direction of CHI at a redemption price equal to 100% of the principal amount plus accrued
interest thereon to the date fixed for redemption. The Series 2005B and Series 2005C bonds are
subject to redemption prior to their stated maturity at the option of CHI on a thirty day notice in
whole or in part, at a redemption price equal to 100% of the principal amount plus interest at the
date of redemption.

Series 2000A and 2000B
On November 1, 2000, the Authority issued Adjustable Rate Hospital Revenue Bonds, Series
2000A and 2000B, in the aggregate amount of $40,000 for the purpose of making a loan to the
Network. The proceeds of this loan from the Authority were available to finance, refinance or
reimburse the costs of constructing, acquiring, renovating or equipping certain health facility
property used by CHI. As of December 31, 2011, the outstanding letter of credit with the bank
associated with this debt is the principal amount of $38,000 plus accrued interest. The letter of
credit expires May 29, 2013. The Series 2000A and 2000B bonds are subject to redemption at the
option of CHI on a thirty day notice at a redemption price equal to 100% of the principal amount
plus interest at the date of redemption.

Series 1997A and 1997B
On August 1, 1997, the Authority issued its Adjustable Rate Hospital Revenue Bonds, Series
1997A and Series 1997B in the aggregate amount of $30,000 for the purpose of making a loan to
the Network. The proceeds of this loan from the Authority were used for the financing of certain
health facility property. As of December 31, 2011, the outstanding letter of credit with the bank
associated with this debt is the principal amount of $30,000 plus accrued interest. The letter of
credit expires May 1, 2013. The Series 1997A and 1997B bonds are subject to redemption at the
option of CHI on a thirty day notice at a redemption price equal to 100% of the principal amount
plus interest at the date of redemption.

Series 1995
On November 15, 1995, the Authority issued $75,050 of Hospital Revenue Refunding and
Improvement Bonds (Series 1995 Bonds). Concurrent with the issuance of the bonds, the Network
and the Authority entered into a loan agreement (the “Agreement”) in which the Network agreed to
make loan payments to meet the terms of the hospital revenue bonds. The Agreement restricts the
amount of indebtedness that the Network may incur and provides to the Authority an interest in the
Network’s gross revenues sufficient to meet principal and interest obligations. The Series 1995
Bonds are callable in accordance with the provisions of the Agreement commencing May 15, 2006
at prepayment prices ranging from 102 percent to 100 percent of the principal outstanding.

In May 2007, CHI made a tender offer to existing 1995 Series Bondholders for a 102 percent
tender price. At the end of the offer, CHI called and redeemed the remaining $2,067 in bonds
outstanding at a price of 101 percent.
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A bank purchased the tendered bonds for par value. Simultaneously, CHI and the bank entered
into an interest rate swap agreement (the “1995 swap”), the purpose of which was to synthetically
convert the tendered bonds from a fixed rate to a variable rate based on the Securities Industry and
Financial Markets Association Municipal Swap Index (“SIFMA”) plus .30 percent. In September
2010, the 1995 swap was renewed and the variable rate is based on SIFMA plus 1.25 percent.
The 1995 swap matures between July and September 2013. The variable rate at December 31,
2011 was 1.35%. The swap is a fair value hedge recognized on the consolidated balance sheets
at its fair value with changes, as a result of ineffectiveness since inception, being recorded in
interest expense. The swap is in place throughout the term of the outstanding bonds, but may be
terminated by CHI or the bank with 30 and 180 days notice, respectively. Neither the terms nor
conditions of the original bonds were altered in any way. The fair value and net gain associated
with the 1995 swap were immaterial.

Series 1993, 1992, 1992A, and 1988A
With respect to the Series 1993, 1992, 1992A, and 1988A Hospital Revenue Bonds, there are loan
agreements between CHI, CHA and the conduit issuing authorities with similar terms as described
for the Series 1995 Hospital Revenue Bonds except the bonds are callable as follows: January 1,
2007 for Series 1993; May 1, 2002 for Series 1992; July 1, 2002 for Series 1992A; and January 1,
2001 for Series 1988A.

In February 2004, CHI made a tender offer to existing 1992 and 1992A Series Bondholders for a
102 percent tender price. At the end of the offer, CHI called and redeemed the remaining $7,250 in
bonds outstanding at a price of 101 percent.

A bank purchased the tendered bonds for par value. Simultaneously, CHI and the bank entered
into an interest rate swap agreement (the “1992 swap”), the purpose of which was to synthetically
convert the tendered bonds from a fixed rate to a variable rate based on the Bond Market
Association Municipal Swap Index plus .40 percent. In September 2010, the 1992 swap was
renewed and the variable rate is based on SIFMA plus 1.25 percent. The 1992 swap matures
between January 2012 and September 2013.The variable rate at December 31, 2011 was 1.35%.
The swap is a fair value hedge recognized on the consolidated balance sheet at its fair value with
changes as a result of ineffectiveness since inception being recorded in interest expense. The
swap is in place throughout the term of the outstanding bonds, but may be terminated by CHI or
the bank with 30 and 180 days notice, respectively. Neither the terms nor conditions of the original
bonds were altered in any way. The fair value and net gain associated with the 1992 swap were
immaterial.

Term Loan
On December 29, 2011, Westview refunded its Hospital Authority of Marion County Adjustable
Rate Demand Hospital Revenue Bonds, Series 2004 with a term loan financed through Fifth Third
Bank (“Term Loan”.) The Term Loan bears interest at the 30 day LIBOR rate plus 125 basis points
adjusted monthly. Principal and interest payments are due quarterly with a final balloon payment of
approximately $5,250 due December 30, 2014. The Term Loan is secured by a general security
agreement pledging Westview’s assets and the unconditional guarantee by CHNw.

In general, the various Network debt agreements restrict the amount of indebtedness that the
Network may incur, the sale, lease or other disposition of operating assets, and the acceptable
investments of the trust funds. In addition, these agreements require a debt service ratio at the end
of any fiscal year of at least 1.10. The Network was in compliance with all debt covenants at
December 31, 2011.
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Scheduled principal repayments on long-term debt are as follows:

2012 17,141$

2013 16,694

2014 17,120

2015 17,137

2016 17,901

Thereafter 342,054

428,047

Plus: unamortized premium, net 3,026

431,073$

For 2011 and 2010, interest cost incurred and capitalized in connection with the construction of
capital assets aggregated $173 and $129, respectively.

8. Employee Benefit Plans

Defined Benefit and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans
The Network has defined benefit retirement plans covering substantially all employees of CHI,
CHA, CHHS, IHH, and CBI. Effective December 27, 2010, all Network employees excluding CHA
employees, are employed by CHNw and leased to the Network’s respective subsidiaries and/or
affiliates rather than being employed by individual employers. Effective with the adoption of the
single Network employer on December 27, 2010, CHNw also became the sponsor for all of the
Network’s defined benefit and defined contributions plans, excluding the CHA plan.

The Network’s funding policy is to contribute the equivalent of the minimum funding required by the
Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended. The benefits for these plans are
based primarily on years of service and the 60-consecutive-month period of employment producing
the highest total income. The measurement date for the Network’s plan is December 31 except for
the Replacement Plan which is January 1.

The CHNw Retirement Plan is a defined benefit plan. The provisions of this plan relate to all
employees of CHNw, CHA, CHHS, IHH and CPI. These employees are eligible to participate in the
plan after one year of eligible service as defined by the plan document. Participants are 100%
vested after five years of service. Effective May 27, 2006, CHA froze the accrual of benefits and
participation in the CHNw Retirement Plan and established its own 403(b) plan. Effective March 8,
2010, the CHNw Retirement Plan was amended to limit the maximum benefit that may be accrued
by individuals who choose to remain participants in the CHNw Retirement Plan after March 7,
2010. Additionally, participants in the CHNw Retirement Plan were offered a onetime choice
between continued participation in the CHNw Retirement Plan, and, if applicable, CHNw's 403(b)
plan, or participation in the Network's 401(k) plan as of March 8, 2010. All participants who
remained in the CHNw Retirement Plan and CHNw 403(b) plan as of March 8, 2010 ceased
participation in those plans effective as of December 25, 2011 and began participation in the
Network's 401(k) plan effective as of December 26, 2011. In conjunction with the freeze of benefits
in the CHNw Retirement Plan, the Network recognized income of $5,669 for the year ended
December 31, 2011. CHNw made contributions to the plan of $29,686 and $4,981 during 2011 and
2010, respectively.
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The Replacement plan is a defined benefit plan. The Network began accounting for the
Replacement plan in 2011 and the fair value of the plan assets was $11,395 at January 1, 2011.
The defined benefit provisions of the plan apply to all employees of the Network hired prior to
January 1, 1984. The plan was originally established on that date to provide such employees
those benefits otherwise available under the Federal Insurance Contributions Act during the period
January 1, 1981 to December 31, 1983 when the Network withdrew coverage of its employees
under the Act. Pursuant to the Social Security Amendment Act of 1983, the Network reentered the
Social Security system on January 1, 1984. As a result funding of the plan was terminated during
1985. If authorized by the Network’s Board of Directors, each Replacement plan participant may
elect to contribute to the plan an amount each pay period, subject to the maximum established by
the Board of Directors. Such authorization was not granted during 2011 and 2010.

The Network also has other postretirement benefit plans covering substantially all of its employees,
providing retirees’ health insurance benefits for the same premium as the Network pays for active
employees. The Network funds the plan on a cash basis.

Effect on Operations
The components of net periodic pension expense for defined benefit retirement plans and the
postretirement benefit plan for the year ended December 31 were as follows:

2011 2010 2011 2010

Service cost 6,846$ 7,459$ 278$ 292$

Interest cost 25,903 24,467 129 123

Expected return on plan assets (27,491) (41,614) - -

Amortization of prior service cost, net (6,527) 16,513 (107) (91)

Net pension (income) expense (1,269)$ 6,825$ 300$ 324$

Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits

Obligations and Funded Status
The change in benefit obligations, plan assets and funded status for the Network’s defined benefit
retirement plans are as follows:

2011 2010 2011 2010
Change in benefit obligation

Benefit obligation, beginning

of period 480,453$ 499,450$ 2,334$ 2,290$

Service cost 6,846 7,459 278 292

Interest cost 25,903 24,467 129 123

Amendments - (3,259) - -

Actuarial gain (loss) 75,682 (4,687) 877 (398)

Curtailment - (39,275) - -

Participant contributions - - 35 30

Expenses paid - actual (177) - - -
Benefits paid - actual (16,300) (14,587) (75) (3)

Benefit obligation, end

of period 572,407$ 469,568$ 3,578$ 2,334$

Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits
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2011 2010 2011 2010

Change in plan assets

Fair value of plan assets, beginning of year 368,725$ 325,322$ -$ -$

Actual return on plan assets 7,667 41,614 - -

Contributions 29,686 4,981 75 3

Expenses paid - actual (177) - - -

Benefit paid – actual (16,300) (14,587) (75) (3)

Fair value of plan assets, end of year 389,601$ 357,330$ -$ -$

Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits

2011 2010 2011 2010

Reconciliation of Funded status

Accrued pension cost (50,504)$ (81,458)$ (4,537)$ (4,277)$

Prepaid pension asset (liability) (132,302) (30,779) 959 1,943

Funded status (182,806) (112,237) (3,578) (2,334)

Unrecognized net actuarial loss (gain) 132,726 37,219 (1,094) (2,095)

Unrecognized prior service credit (cost) (424) (6,440) 135 152

Accrued pension cost (50,504)$ (81,458)$ (4,537)$ (4,277)$

Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits

Accumulated Benefit Obligation
Selected information from the plans with accumulated benefit obligation in excess of plan assets at
December 31, were as follows:

2011 2010 2011 2010

Projected benefit obligation 572,407$ 469,568$ -$ -$

Accumulated benefit obligation 572,407$ 469,144$ 3,578$ 2,334$

Fair value of plan assets 389,601$ 357,330$ -$ -$

Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits

Actuarial Assumptions
Weighted average assumptions used to determine benefit obligations as of December 31:

2011 2010 2011 2010

Discount rate 4.61% 5.48% 4.61% 5.60%
Rate of compensation increase 0.00-3.50% 3.50% - -

Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits
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Weighted average assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit cost for the years ended
December 31:

2011 2010 2011 2010

Discount rate 5.48% 5.93% 5.60% 5.44%
Rate of compensation increase 3.50% 3.50% - -
Expected long-term rate of return on
plan assets 7.40-8.40% 7.60% - -

Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits

The expected long term rate of return assumes targeted allocations are maintained and returns fall
within standard deviation derived from simulation of ten year range of returns on each plan’s
assets. The rate is reevaluated based on actual returns in the current period. The rate was 7.40-
8.40% and 7.6% for 2011 and 2010, respectively.

Assumed Health Care Costs
In establishing the net periodic postretirement benefit expense and year end benefit obligation, a
7.0% and 9.0% annual rate of increase in per capital cost of covered health benefits was assumed
for 2011 and 2010, respectively. The rate was assumed to decrease gradually to 4.5% and 6.0%
over a 15-year period and an 18-year period for 2011 and 2010, respectively. Changing the
assumed health care cost trend rates by one percentage point in each year would cause an
incremental increase in the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation of less than $472 and
$279 in 2011 and 2010, respectively. In addition, changing the assumed health care cost trend
rates by one percentage point in each year would cause an incremental increase in the service
cost and interest cost components of the net periodic post retirement benefit cost of $67 and $44 in
2011 and 2010, respectively.

Plan Assets
The weighted-average allocation of the defined benefit plans at December 31, 2011 and 2010, by
asset category are as follows:

2010 2010

Target Actual Actual Target Actual Actual

Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation

Equity securities 41% 40% 42% 54% 51% 56%

Fixed income

securities 35% 37% 37% 20% 23% 22%

Real estate 6% 6% 5% 7% 7% 6%

Other 18% 17% 16% 19% 19% 16%

Total 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

Retirement Plan

2011

Replacement Plan

2011

The plans are administered under a single investment policy statement, which outlines objectives
and guidelines for supervising investment strategy and evaluating the investment performance for
all investment assets of CHNw. The policy seeks to preserve principal, emphasizing long-term
growth without undue exposure to risk. Investment performance return targets are based on
consumer price, corporate bond and stock indexes as well as volatility standards (beta) and
positive risk-adjusted performance (alpha). The plan fiduciaries oversee the investment allocation
process, which includes selecting investment managers, setting long-term strategic targets and
monitoring asset allocations. Target allocation ranges are guidelines, not limitations, and plan
fiduciaries may occasionally approve allocations above or below a target range.
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2010 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

132,872$ 36,644$ 96,228$ -$

53,150 30,428 22,722 -

Equity - Domestic Small Cap 20,629 10,404 10,225 -

Equity - International 74,263 74,263 - -

Hedge Fund of Funds 16,574 - - 16,574

REITS/other 59,842 59,842 - -

Total 357,330$ 211,581$ 129,175$ 16,574$

2011 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

143,370$ 7,566$ 137,532$ -$

62,945 32,720 30,225 -

Equity - Domestic Small Cap 19,467 9,546 9,921 -

Equity - International 74,120 74,120 - -

Hedge Fund of Funds 18,031 - - 18,031

REITS/other 71,668 71,668 - -
Total 389,601$ 195,620$ 177,678$ 18,031$

Description

Fixed income

Equity - Domestic Large Cap

Equity - Domestic Large Cap

2010 Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date Using

Description

Fixed income

2011 Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date Using

Rollforward of

Level 3 Investments

16,255$

(750)

Investment gain-realized/unrealized 1,069

Balance as of December 31, 2010 16,574$

16,574$

540

1,600

Investment gain-realized/unrealized (683)

Balance as of December 31, 2011 18,031$

Replacement plan

Purchases

Balance as of January 1, 2010

Purchases

Balance as of January 1, 2011

Cash Flows
The Network expects to make a contribution of $24,519 to the CHNw Retirement Plan in fiscal
2012. The Network expects to make a contribution of approximately $60 to the CHNw
Postretirement Plan in fiscal 2012.
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Estimated Future Benefit Payments
Plan benefit payments, which reflect expected future service, are expected to be paid as follows:

Pension Postretirement

Benefits Benefits

2012 18,047$ 60$

2013 19,953$ 99$

2014 21,652$ 131$

2015 23,255$ 168$

2016 24,849$ 220$

2017-2021 148,001$ 1,741$

Other
The Network sponsors defined contribution plans covering certain employees. As mentioned
above, CHNw became the employer of all employees throughout the Network except for CHA and
Westview. Effective with the adoption of the single employer on December 27, 2010, CHNw
became the sponsor of all the Network’s defined benefit and defined contributions plans except for
the CHA and Westview plans. Employer contributions are made to these plans based on a
percentage of employee compensation. The cost of the Network's defined contribution plans was
approximately $23,099 and $18,701 for 2011 and 2010, respectively.

One of the defined contribution plans relates to VEI’s profit sharing 401(k) plan, in which
employees are eligible to participate immediately upon hire and after attaining 21 years of age.
Effective January 1, 2011, VEI’s plan was amended to remove the requirement that an employee
must be 21 years of age to participate in the plan. Participants may contribute from 1% to 50% of
compensation, as defined. Each year, VEI’s Board of Directors may elect to match a portion of
participant contributions through a discretionary profit sharing contribution.

IHH has a 401(k) plan, in which employees are eligible to participate immediately upon hire and
after attaining 21 years of age. Participants may contribute from 1% to 100% of compensation, as
defined. IHH matches 50% of participant contributions up to 5% of the participants’ compensation.

CPI has a defined contribution profit sharing plan in which employees who are designated as CPI
physicians and are paid on the compensation model are eligible to participate after the completion
of one year of service. This plan is an employer funded plan whereby the funding is charged to the
participating physician’s practice as an overhead expense. The year ending December 31, 2009
was the final year that employer contributions were made to the plan. CPI terminated the plan
effective December 31, 2009. CPI is in the process of distributing the assets of the plan.

CHA has a defined contribution 403(b) plan Employees are eligible to participate immediately
upon employment. Participants may contribute up to 100% of compensation, as defined. CHA is
permitted to match 100% of participant contributions up to 3% of the participant’s compensation.
CHA elected to cease matching participant contributions effective May 10, 2009.
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The Network has a 401(k) plan. Employees of the Network hired after February 9, 2008 are
eligible to participate immediately upon employment. Participants may contribute up to 100% of
compensation, as defined. The Network matches 100% of participant contributions up to 6% of the
participant’s compensation. Each year, the Network may elect to provide a discretionary employer
contribution to plan participants.

Westview has a 401(k) plan. Employees are eligible to participate in the plan after completing
more than one year of service, working 1,000 hours during the year and after attaining 21 years of
age. Participants may contribute up to 100% of compensation, as defined. Westview provides
funding rates of 5% of each eligible employee’s compensation not in excess of the taxable wage
base and 10% over the taxable wage base.

9. Income Taxes

For 2011 and 2010, federal taxable income originating in the Network’s for-profit entities was
approximately $9,300 and $12,000, respectively. Income tax (benefit) expense of ($2,958) and
$4,991 respectively, has been provided thereon. The primary difference between income tax
expense and taxes computed at the federal statutory rate of 34 percent is state income taxes and
the recognition of income tax benefit on net operating loss carryforwards ("NOLS"). The
recognition of NOLs was the result of the merger of Indiana ProHealth, Inc. into a subsidiary of VEI
effective December 31, 2011.

At December 31, 2011, VEI has unused federal income tax operating loss carry forwards of
approximately $14,500, which expire at various dates through 2025.

10. Operating Leases

The Network leases certain of its facilities and equipment under noncancelable operating lease
agreements. The leases contain various renewal options and clauses for escalation based on
increases in interest costs, as defined. Rental expense for these leased facilities and equipment
aggregated $37,429 and $31,635 for 2011 and 2010, respectively.

Future minimum rental payments for each of the next five years at December 31, 2011 are as
follows:

34,555$

28,821

23,780

17,614

14,770

Thereafter 42,699

162,239$

2012

2013

2014

2015

2016



Community Health Network, Inc. and Affiliates
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2011 and 2010

35

11. Functional Expenses

The Network provides services to residents within its geographic locations. Expenses related to
providing these services are as follows:

2011 2010

Nursing services 261,971$ 301,598$

Other professional services 457,608 395,886

General services 53,262 103,545

Fiscal services 164,615 159,693

Administrative services 144,047 100,276

Employee health and welfare 162,711 84,188

Health service claims expense (40,071) (16,119)

Depreciation and amortization 64,511 70,248

Provision for bad debts 1,209 1,684

Interest 13,202 12,554

1,283,065$ 1,213,553$

12. Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use by the Network has been limited by donors
to a specific time period or purpose. Temporarily restricted net assets as of December 31, 2011
and 2010 are available for the following purposes:

2011 2010

Medical education 1,530$ 1,737$

Clinical/patient support 719 641

Capital improvements 2,424 2,609

4,673$ 4,987$

Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted by donors to be maintained by the Network
in perpetuity. Permanently restricted net assets as of December 31, 2011 and 2010 are as follows,
with a description of how the investment income is to be used:

2011 2010

Medical education 2,413$ 2,375$

Clinical/patient support 209 196

Capital improvements 1,695 1,671

4,317$ 4,242$
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The Network is an income beneficiary of certain irrevocable trusts. The aggregated income (loss)
from these trusts was ($175) and $298 for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010,
respectively.

13. Commitments and Contingencies

Community Hospital of Anderson and Madison County
On August 9, 1996, Community entered into an affiliation agreement with CHA. The agreement
provides that if Community merges, affiliates, or is acquired by another health care organization,
Community must deposit $31,900 into a foundation to fund health care programs and initiatives in
Madison County, Indiana.

Pending Litigation and Medical Malpractice Insurance Coverage
Claims for employment matters, medical malpractice and breach of contract have been asserted
against the Network by various claimants, and provision for such claims is made in the financial
statements when management considers the likelihood of loss from the contingency to be probable
and reasonably estimable. The claims are in various stages of processing and some will ultimately
be brought to trial. There are known incidents occurring through December 31, 2011 that may
result in the assertion of additional claims, and other claims may be asserted arising from services
provided to patients in the past.

The Network is in compliance with the Indiana Medical Malpractice Act which limits the amount of
recovery to $1,250 for individual malpractice claims, $250 of which would be paid by the Network
and the balance being paid by the State of Indiana Patient Compensation Fund. Management
believes the ultimate disposition of existing medical malpractice and other claims will not have a
material effect on the consolidated financial position or results of operations of the Network.

Purchase Commitments
As of December 31, 2011, the Network had purchase commitments for various equipment and
services of $29,240.

14. Acquisition

On August 1, 2011, the Network affiliated with Westview. No consideration was exchanged related
to the affiliation. The affiliation was accounted for as an acquisition and thus purchase accounting
rules were applied in accordance with ASC 958, Not for Profit Entities: Mergers and Acquisitions
(“ASC 958”). The Network recognized the fair value of Westview’s assets and liabilities in its
consolidated financial statements as of August 1, 2011 using various fair value techniques,
including independent appraisals for property, plant and equipment. The excess of the fair value of
the assets received over the liabilities acquired represents an inherent contribution received and is
recorded as the excess of net assets acquired in the accompanying consolidated financial
statements. Westview’s profit and losses are reflected in the Network’s accompanying
consolidated statement of operations from August 1, 2011 through December 31, 2011.
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The fair value of the assets and liabilities acquired as of August 1, 2011 is as follows:

Cash and cash equivalents 5,192$

Patient accounts receivable, net 8,259

Other current assets 1,127

Property, plant and equipment 34,262

Other long term assets 6,869

Total assets 55,709

Current liabilities 7,439

Long term debt 6,134

Total liabilities 13,573

Excess in fair value of net assets acquired 42,136$

Included in the excess in fair value of net assets acquired is a contribution of $7,500 made by the
Network to Westview shortly before the affiliation. This was not considered part of the
consideration transferred to Westview in accordance with applicable business combination
guidance.

15. Community Benefits (unaudited)

The Network defines community benefit as a planned, managed, organized, and measured
approach to a health care organization’s participation in meeting identified community health
needs, particularly of the poor and other underserved groups, by improving health status and
quality of life.

The Network segregates its community benefits into benefits for the poor and benefits for the
community.

Benefits for the poor include traditional charity and unpaid cost of Medicaid and other indigent care
programs. Traditional charity care includes free or discounted health and health-related services
provided to persons who cannot afford to pay. Unpaid cost of Medicaid and other indigent care
programs represents the uncompensated cost of services provided to persons covered by public
programs for the poor.

Benefits for the community include unpaid cost of Medicare and other community benefits. Unpaid
cost of Medicare represents the uncompensated cost of services provided to persons covered by
the Medicare program. Other community benefit represents activities or services to improve
community health.
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The net cost to the Network of providing benefits for the poor and the community is as follows:

2011 2010

26,939$ 25,693$

Unpaid cost of Medicaid and other indigent care programs 57,850 57,948

84,789 83,641$

Benefits for the community

Unpaid cost of Medicare 107,273 101,615

Other community benefits 26,463 22,229

133,736 123,844

Total community benefits 218,525$ 207,485$

Benefits for the poor

Traditional charity care

The benefits provided are measured at total cost net of any offsetting revenues or subsidy
payments received. Charity care cost, unpaid cost of Medicaid and other indigent care programs
and unpaid of cost of Medicare were determined based on the application of the associated cost-
to-charge ratios. Other community benefits represent actual costs.

Costs forgone for services and supplies furnished under the Network’s uninsured discount policy
approximated $6,956 and $5,417 for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively.
Uninsured discounts represent a standard discount on charges as it relates to patients who have
no insurance coverage. Uninsured discount cost was determined based on the application of the
associated cost-to-charge ratios to charges.

Total community benefits were 17.12% and 17.10% of total operating expenses in 2011 and 2010,
respectively.
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on Accompanying Cons

To the Board of Directors of

Community Health Network, Inc.

The report on our audits of the consolidated financial statements of Community Health Network and

affiliates, (the “Network”) at December

page 1 of this document. These audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the

consolidated financial statements taken as a whole. The consolidating balance sheets at

December 31, 2011 and 2010

assets for the years then ended are presented for the purposes of additional analysis of the

consolidated financial statements rather than to present the financial position and results of operations

and changes in net assets of individual organizations. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on

the financial position, results of operations and changes in net assets of the individual organizations.

However, the consolidating information has been subjected

audits of the consolidated financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material

respects, in relation to the consolidated financial statements taken as a whole.

As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, the Network changed its presentation

of revenues and provision for doubtful accounts as a result of the adoption of the amendments to the

FASB Accounting Standards Codification resulting from Accounting Standards Update

Presentation and Disclosure of Patient Service Revenue, Provision for Bad Debts, and the Allowance

for Doubtful Accounts for Certain Healthcare Entities.

April 18, 2012

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, 101 West Washington Street, Suite 1300, Indianapolis, IN 46204
T: (317) 222 2202, F: (317) 940 7660, www.pwc.com/us

Report of Independent Auditors

on Accompanying Consolidating Information

, Inc.

The report on our audits of the consolidated financial statements of Community Health Network and

December 31, 2011 and 2010 and for the years then ended appears on

page 1 of this document. These audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the

consolidated financial statements taken as a whole. The consolidating balance sheets at

and the consolidating statements of operations and changes in net

assets for the years then ended are presented for the purposes of additional analysis of the

consolidated financial statements rather than to present the financial position and results of operations

ges in net assets of individual organizations. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on

the financial position, results of operations and changes in net assets of the individual organizations.

However, the consolidating information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the

audits of the consolidated financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material

respects, in relation to the consolidated financial statements taken as a whole.

e consolidated financial statements, the Network changed its presentation

of revenues and provision for doubtful accounts as a result of the adoption of the amendments to the

FASB Accounting Standards Codification resulting from Accounting Standards Update

Presentation and Disclosure of Patient Service Revenue, Provision for Bad Debts, and the Allowance

for Doubtful Accounts for Certain Healthcare Entities.

101 West Washington Street, Suite 1300, Indianapolis, IN 46204

The report on our audits of the consolidated financial statements of Community Health Network and

s then ended appears on

page 1 of this document. These audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the

consolidated financial statements taken as a whole. The consolidating balance sheets at

ting statements of operations and changes in net

assets for the years then ended are presented for the purposes of additional analysis of the

consolidated financial statements rather than to present the financial position and results of operations

ges in net assets of individual organizations. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on

the financial position, results of operations and changes in net assets of the individual organizations.

to the auditing procedures applied in the

audits of the consolidated financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material

e consolidated financial statements, the Network changed its presentation

of revenues and provision for doubtful accounts as a result of the adoption of the amendments to the

FASB Accounting Standards Codification resulting from Accounting Standards Update No. 2011-07,

Presentation and Disclosure of Patient Service Revenue, Provision for Bad Debts, and the Allowance
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C o nso lidated Eliminatio ns C H I C P I C H A VEI F o undatio n C H H S P ro H ealth T IH H Westview C H N C H N w

A ssets

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents 164,305$ -$ 77,504$ 2,566$ 17,390$ 55,768$ 891$ 621$ 1,903$ 2,423$ 3,090$ 330$ 1,819$

Restricted cash 2,851 - 2,851 - - - - - - - - - -

Patient accounts receivable, net 185,422 (4,877) 114,244 9,963 19,675 13,418 - 4,558 - 21,343 7,098 - -

Estimated third-party payor settlements 11,404 - 8,952 - 2,452 - - - - - - - -

Assets limited as to use–held by trustee 13,176 - 5,544 - 2,287 - - - - - 5,345 - -

Inventories 21,521 - 10,634 - 2,106 4,369 - 336 - 3,531 545 - -

Other accounts receivable 18,996 (634) 7,699 1,255 157 4,946 1,160 94 3,804 120 327 68 -

Other current assets 20,906 - 8,190 2,251 200 9,082 3 179 55 645 163 138 -

Total current assets 438,581 (5,511) 235,618 16,035 44,267 87,583 2,054 5,788 5,762 28,062 16,568 536 1,819

Assets limited as to use

Funds held by trustee, net of current portion 13,642 - 13,642 - - - - - - - - - -

Board-designated funds 401,236 - 335,153 - 33,160 - 32,513 - - - 410 - -

Reinsurance trust assets 12,801 - - - - - - - - - - 12,801 -

Property, plant and equipment, net 682,163 - 510,194 12,160 44,789 37,721 3,937 2,395 202 36,628 34,137 - -

Investments in unconsolidated affiliates 20,279 (232,293) 207,875 - 328 3,723 - - - - 483 - 40,163

Intangible assets, net of accumulated

amortization 19,300 - 18,902 - 211 - - - - - 136 51 -

Due from unconsolidated affiliates and (672) - 99,094 (52,285) (2,435) (1,164) (2,809) (12,138) 8,266 (4,442) - - (32,759)

related parties

Prepaid pension and postretirement assets 959 - 959 - - - - - - - - - -

Other assets 8,989 (3,111) 4,426 1,023 - 5,155 566 140 - 243 547 - -

Total assets 1,597,278$ (240,915)$ 1,425,863$ (23,067)$ 120,320$ 133,018$ 36,261$ (3,815)$ 14,230$ 60,491$ 52,281$ 13,388$ 9,223$

Liabilit ies and fund balance

Current liabilities

Short-term borrowings 43,146$ -$ 29,646$ -$ -$ 13,500$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$

Current po rtion of long-term debt 17,141 - 14,325 - 2,014 21 - - - 50 731 - -

Accounts payable 81,598 (634) 58,085 3,958 2,101 6,635 29 522 184 7,291 2,176 43 1,208

Accrued salaries and wages 61,262 - 33,145 5,077 7,077 4,333 164 1,570 - 7,120 2,776 - -

Accrued interest 2,505 - 1,961 - 492 33 - - - - 19 - -

Estimated third-party payor settlements 3,537 - 686 - 431 - - 11 - 2,008 401 - -

Incurred but not reported 25,828 (4,877) 4,919 - 263 130 - - 12,686 - - 12,707 -

Pension underfunded liability 18,047 - 18,047 - - - - - - - - - -

Other current liabilit ies 12,856 (3,111) 2,388 1,081 2,530 1,683 68 250 21 913 238 518 6,277

Total current liabilities 265,920 (8,622) 163,202 10,116 14,908 26,335 261 2,353 12,891 17,382 6,341 13,268 7,485-

Accrued postretirement benefit cost 4,537 - 4,537 - - - - - - - - - -

Accrued pension costs 52,471 - 38,688 - - 1,719 - 10,323 - 1,741 - - -

Long-term debt, net of current portion 413,932 - 391,539 - 16,593 - - - - 23 5,777 - -

Pension underfunded liability- long-term 114,255 - 114,255 - - - - - - - - - -

Other liabilities 9,740 - 2,705 1,045 - - - - - 5,990 - - -

N et assets

Unrestricted net assets

Network unrestricted net assets 715,695 (223,201) 704,673 (34,228) 88,819 90,398 27,010 (16,491) 1,339 35,355 40,163 120 1,738

Noncontro lling interest 11,738 (9,092) 6,264 - - 14,566 - - - - - - -

Total unrestricted net assets 727,433 (232,293) 710,937 (34,228) 88,819 104,964 27,010 (16,491) 1,339 35,355 40,163 120 1,738

Temporarily restricted net assets 4,673 - - - - - 4,673 - - - - - -

Permanently restricted net assets 4,317 - - - - - 4,317 - - - - - -

Total net assets 736,423 (232,293) 710,937 (34,228) 88,819 104,964 36,000 (16,491) 1,339 35,355 40,163 120 1,738

Total liabilities and net assets 1,597,278$ (240,915)$ 1,425,863$ (23,067)$ 120,320$ 133,018$ 36,261$ (3,815)$ 14,230$ 60,491$ 52,281$ 13,388$ 9,223$
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C o nso lidated Eliminatio ns C H I C P I C H A VEI F o undat io n C H H S P ro H ealth T IH H Westview C H N C H N w

A ssets

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents 144,127$ -$ 57,637$ 1,735$ 10,236$ 56,060$ 1,436$ 1,052$ 6,233$ 9,452$ -$ 286$ -$

Restricted cash 2,400 - 2,400 - - - - - - - - -

Patient accounts receivable, net 175,904 (6,436) 112,801 8,138 22,551 11,352 - 5,405 - 22,093 - - -

Estimated third-party payor settlements 6,406 - 6,340 - 66 - - - - - - - -

Assets limited as to use–held by trustee 9,530 - 7,306 - 2,224 - - - - - - - -

Invento ries 19,325 - 10,189 - 2,585 4,046 - 260 - 2,245 - - -

Other accounts receivable 18,300 (442) 7,409 79 92 6,107 1,023 53 3,845 43 - 91 -

Other current assets 10,684 - 7,045 1,596 144 1,065 13 106 62 468 - 185 -

Total current assets 386,676 (6,878) 211,127 11,548 37,898 78,630 2,472 6,876 10,140 34,301 - 562 -

Assets limited as to use -

Funds held by trustee, net of current portion 13,865 - 13,865 - - - - - - - - - -

Board-designated funds 404,248 - 336,323 - 33,980 - 33,945 - - - - - -

Reinsurance trust assets 11,616 - - - - - - - - - - 11,616 -

Property, plant and equipment, net 650,149 - 509,793 12,900 45,795 37,981 4,093 2,134 172 37,281 - -

Investments in unconsolidated affiliates 19,394 (151,205) 166,595 - 406 3,598 - - - - - - -

Intangible assets, net of accumulated 0

amortization 7,415 - 7,108 - 258 - - - - - - 49 -

Due from unconsolidated affiliates and 1,387 (31) 115,515 (36,716) (2,623) (3,662) (3,250) (9,716) (12,935) (29,750) - - (15,445)

related parties 0

Prepaid pension and postretirement assets 1,943 - 1,943 - - - - - - - - - -

Other assets 7,693 (1,518) 2,970 350 - 4,542 1,209 140 - - - -

Total assets 1,504,386$ (159,632)$ 1,365,239$ (11,918)$ 115,714$ 121,089$ 38,469$ (566)$ (2,623)$ 41,832$ -$ 12,227$ (15,445)$

Liabilit ies and fund balance -$

Current liabilities -$

Short-term borrowings 18,646$ -$ 5,146$ -$ -$ 13,500$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$

Current portion of long-term debt 16,679 - 13,738 - 1,894 1,000 - - - 47 - - -

Accounts payable 70,973 (473) 56,430 2,265 1,831 6,184 74 631 - 3,988 - 43 -

Accrued salaries and wages 40,569 - 22,740 2,672 4,977 1,151 - 1,412 - 7,617 - - -

Accrued interest 2,710 - 2,130 - 549 31 - - - - - - -

Estimated third-party payor settlements 2,867 - 2,407 - 460 - - - - - - - -

Incurred but no t reported 25,335 (6,436) 4,863 - 457 152 - - 14,576 - - 11,723 -

Other current liabilities 20,153 (1,518) 12,359 892 2,413 4,395 - - 7 1,264 - 341 -

Total current liabilities 197,932 (8,427) 119,813 5,829 12,581 26,413 74 2,043 14,583 12,916 - 12,107 --

Accrued postretirement benefit cost 4,277 - 4,277 - - - - - - - - - -

Accrued pension costs 83,193 - 71,411 - - 1,710 - 9,343 - 729 - - -

Long-term debt, net of current portion 424,687 - 405,984 - 18,609 21 - - - 73 - - -

Pension underfunded liability- long-term 30,779 - 30,779 - - - - - - - - - -

Other liabilities 6,973 - 2,870 661 - - - - - 3,442 - - --

N et assets -

Unrestricted net assets -

Network unrestricted net assets 736,022 (141,791) 723,593 (18,408) 84,524 78,749 29,166 (11,952) (17,206) 24,672 - 120 (15,445)

Noncontro lling interest 11,294 (9,414) 6,512 - - 14,196 - - - - - - -

Total unrestricted net assets 747,316 (151,205) 730,105 (18,408) 84,524 92,945 29,166 (11,952) (17,206) 24,672 - 120 (15,445)

Temporarily restricted net assets 4,987 - - - - - 4,987 - - - - - -

Permanently restricted net assets 4,242 - - - - - 4,242 - - - - - -

Total net assets 756,545 (151,205) 730,105 (18,408) 84,524 92,945 38,395 (11,952) (17,206) 24,672 - 120 (15,445)

Total liabilities and net assets 1,504,386$ (159,632)$ 1,365,239$ (11,918)$ 115,714$ 121,089$ 38,469$ (566)$ (2,623)$ 41,832$ -$ 12,227$ (15,445)$



Community Health Network
Consolidating Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets (in 000’s)
December 31, 2011

43

Consolidated Eliminations CHI CPI CHA VEI Foundation CHHS ProHealth TIHH Westview CHN CHNw

Revenues and gains

Net patient service revenue 1,332,963$ -$ 811,217$ 87,835$ 126,269$ 93,691$ -$ 27,754$ -$ 161,299$ 24,898$ -$ -$

Provision for bad debts 72,765 352 48,952 3,277 8,065 - - - - 9,129 2,990 - -

Net patient service revenue less provision for bad debts 1,260,198 (352) 762,265 84,558 118,204 93,691 - 27,754 - 152,170 21,908 - -

Service fee revenue 21,519 (13,533) - - - 33,716 - - - - - 1,336 -

Other revenue 66,064 (660,812) 59,928 1,134 7,818 35,281 2,756 159 34,236 4,493 2,357 580,308

Equity in earnings of unconsolidated

affiliates 10,958 (7,601) 13,298 - 469 3,198 - - - - - - -

Total unrestricted revenues and gains 1,358,739 (682,298) 835,491 85,692 126,491 165,886 2,756 27,913 34,236 156,663 24,265 1,336 580,308

Operating expenses -

Salaries and benefits 725,372 (579,540) 324,019 93,625 73,489 49,427 886 21,745 - 81,669 15,318 - 644,734

Supplies and other expenses 478,771 (91,937) 264,221 28,396 40,106 80,600 1,944 7,511 27,697 47,235 9,438 1,754 61,806

Management services - - 81,996 5,563 343 5,042 676 1,534 6,076 9,544 - - (110,774)

Depreciation and amortization 64,511 - 42,357 4,481 6,114 4,994 (26) 671 18 4,567 1,335 - -

Provision for bad debts 1,209 - - - - (25) 223 964 - - 36 - 11

Interest and financing costs 13,202 (3,220) 11,536 - 1,344 426 - 27 - 2,965 124 - -

Total operating expenses 1,283,065 (674,697) 724,129 132,065 121,396 140,464 3,703 32,452 33,791 145,980 26,251 1,754 595,777

Income (loss) from operations 75,674 (7,601) 111,362 (46,373) 5,095 25,422 (947) (4,539) 445 10,683 (1,986) (418) (15,469)

Realized and unrealized (losses) gains on investments, net (16,386) - (14,555) - (801) - (1,448) - - - - 418 -

Excess of net assets acquired in Westview acquisition 34,636 - - - - - - - - - - - 34,636

Other, net (10) (8,710) 10,683 (11) - (1) - - - - 13 - (1,984)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenses before

income taxes 93,914 (16,311) 107,490 (46,384) 4,294 25,421 (2,395) (4,539) 445 10,683 (1,973) - 17,183

Provision for income taxes (2,958) - (89) - - (2,869) - - - - - - -

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenses 96,872 (16,311) 107,579 (46,384) 4,294 28,290 (2,395) (4,539) 445 10,683 (1,973) - 17,183

Less: Excess of revenues attributable

to noncontrolling interest (14,932) 7,601 (5,892) - - (16,641) - - - - - - -

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under)

expenses attributable to the Network 81,940 (8,710) 101,687 (46,384) 4,294 11,649 (2,395) (4,539) 445 10,683 (1,973) - 17,183

Pension over(under) funding (102,507) - (102,507) - - - - - - - - - -

Change in noncontrolling interest 444 322 (248) - - 370 - - - - - - -

Other changes, net 240 (72,700) (18,100) 30,564 1 - 239 - 18,100 - 42,136 - -

Increase (decrease) in total unrestricted

net assets (19,883) (81,088) (19,168) (15,820) 4,295 12,019 (2,156) (4,539) 18,545 10,683 40,163 - 17,183

Change in temporarily restricted net assets

Restricted contributions received 1,383 - - - - - 1,383 - - - - - -

Net assets released from restrictions (1,522) - - - - - (1,522) - - - - - -

Investment income (175) - - - - - (175) - - - - - -

Increase (decrease) in temporarily

restricted net assets (314) - - - - - (314) - - - - - -

Consolidated Eliminations CHI CPI CHA VEI Foundation CHHS ProHealth TIHH Westview CHN CHNw

Change in permanently restricted net assets

Restricted contributions received 77$ - -$ -$ -$ -$ 77$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$

Other (2) - - - - - (2) - - - - - -

Increase in permanently restricted

net assets 75 - - - - - 75 - - - - - -

Increase (decrease) in total net assets (20,122) (81,088) (19,168) (15,820) 4,295 12,019 (2,395) (4,539) 18,545 10,683 40,163 - 17,183

Total net assets, beginning of year 756,545 (151,205) 730,105 (18,408) 84,524 92,945 38,395 (11,952) (17,206) 24,672 - 120 (15,445)

Total net assets, end of year 736,423$ (232,293)$ 710,937$ (34,228)$ 88,819$ 104,964$ 36,000$ (16,491)$ 1,339$ 35,355$ 40,163$ 120$ 1,738$
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C o nso lidated Eliminatio ns C H I C P I C H A VEI F o undatio n C H H S P ro H ealth T IH H Westv iew C H N C H N w

Revenues and gains

Net patient service revenue 1,213,135$ -$ 730,863$ 82,073$ 133,254$ 87,961$ -$ 28,998$ -$ 149,986$ -$ -$ -$

Provision for bad debts 63,585 3,355 40,907 2,159 11,635 - - - - 5,529 - - -

Net patient service revenue less provision fo r bad debts 1,149,550 (3,355) 689,956 79,914 121,619 87,961 - 28,998 - 144,457 - - -

Service fee revenue 23,967 (24,341) - - - 45,437 - - - - - 2,871 -

Other revenue 68,936 (86,664) 46,052 540 6,028 31,917 2,731 239 55,939 2,762 - - 9,392

Equity in earnings o f unconsolidated 0

affiliates 16,062 (7,124) 18,393 - 406 4,387 - - - - - - -

To tal unrestricted revenues and gains 1,258,515 (121,484) 754,401 80,454 128,053 169,702 2,731 29,237 55,939 147,219 - 2,871 9,392

Operating expenses -

Salaries and benefits 662,252 (11,798) 290,788 81,358 71,503 58,481 751 20,296 - 80,791 - - 70,082

Supplies and other expenses 466,815 (99,191) 252,911 25,178 45,709 74,372 2,154 7,778 50,222 43,999 - 3,359 60,324

M anagement services - - 81,996 5,104 343 4,922 676 1,534 6,073 9,544 - - (110,192)

Depreciation and amortization 70,248 - 49,741 2,046 6,965 4,948 70 675 18 5,785 - - -

Provision fo r bad debts 1,684 - - - - 452 174 1,124 - - - - (66)

Interest and financing costs 12,554 (3,371) 10,889 - 1,466 439 - 31 - 3,100 - -

To tal operating expenses 1,213,553 (114,360) 686,325 113,686 125,986 143,614 3,825 31,438 56,313 143,219 - 3,359 20,148

Income (loss) from operations 44,962 (7,124) 68,076 (33,232) 2,067 26,088 (1,094) (2,201) (374) 4,000 - (488) (10,756)
-

Realized/unrealized (losses) gains on investments, net 51,668 43,148 - 3,696 - 4,336 - - - - 488 -

Other, net 690 (4,000) 4,000 (28) - 588 - 22 74 - - - 34

Excess (deficiency) of revenues -

over (under) expenses before 0

income taxes 97,320 (11,124) 115,224 (33,260) 5,763 26,676 3,242 (2,179) (300) 4,000 - - (10,722)

Provision fo r income taxes 4,991 - - - - 4,991 - - - - - - -

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 0

over (under) expenses 92,329 (11,124) 115,224 (33,260) 5,763 21,685 3,242 (2,179) (300) 4,000 - - (10,722)

Less: Excess of revenues attributable -

to noncontrolling interest (13,052) 7,124 (5,509) - - (14,667) - - - - - - -

Excess (deficiency) o f revenues over (under) -

expenses attributable to the Network 79,277 (4,000) 109,715 (33,260) 5,763 7,018 3,242 (2,179) (300) 4,000 - - (10,722)

Pension over(under) funding 57,268 - 57,268 - - - - - - - - - -

Change in noncontro lling interest (860) 2,816 (462) - - (3,214) - - - - - - -

Other changes, net 363 (30,712) - 30,712 - - 222 (22) 1 - - - 162

Increase (decrease) in total unrestricted -

net assets 136,048 (31,896) 166,521 (2,548) 5,763 3,804 3,464 (2,201) (299) 4,000 - - (10,560)

C hange in tempo rarily rest ric ted net assets -

Restricted contributions received 865 - - - - - 865 - - - - - -

Net assets released from restrictions (1,529) - - - - - (1,529) - - - - - -

Investment income 298 - - - - - 298 - - - - - -

Increase (decrease) in temporarily -

restricted net assets (366) - - - - - (366) - - - - - -

C o nso lidated Eliminatio ns C H I C P I C H A VEI F o undatio n C H H S P ro H ealth T IH H Westv iew C H N C H N w

C hange in permanently restricted net assets

Restricted contributions received 155$ - -$ -$ -$ -$ 155$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$

Other (11) - - - - - (11) - - - - -

Increase in permanently restricted

net assets 144 - - - - - 144 - - - - -

Increase (decrease) in to tal net assets 135,826 (31,896) 166,521 (2,548) 5,763 3,804 3,242 (2,201) (299) 4,000 - (10,560)

Total net assets, beginning of year 620,719 (119,309) 563,584 (15,860) 78,761 89,141 35,153 (9,751) (16,907) 20,672 120 (4,885)

Total net assets, end of year 756,545$ (151,205)$ 730,105$ (18,408)$ 84,524$ 92,945$ 38,395$ (11,952)$ (17,206)$ 24,672$ 120$ (15,445)$


